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Date:  01/23/2023 
 
To: Jazell Hudson 
 D Clugston Inc 

2506 Reliance Ave 
Apex, NC 27539 
jazell@dclugston.com 
267-455-3309 

  
Re: Truss Repair Verification 
 Location: 32 Retreat Dr. (Fuquay-Varina, NC) 
 JDS Project No.: RDU2300477 
 Date of Inspection:  01/20/2023 
 
A representative of JDS Consulting arrived on site to observe the issues reported to us by the client, 
which are presented, along with our recommendations, in this report. 
 
Observations 
Verification of repairs to trusses CT1, CT1 G, CT2S and CT2S G at the attic access in the fitness room and 
the women’s bathroom.    The repairs have been made in general accordance with the 
recommendations with the exception of 7/16” OSB was used in lieu of 3/4” OSB. 
 
Recommendations 
Based on our onsite observations and review, the repairs with the 7/16” OSB are adequate.  No further 
repairs are required. 
 
If you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance to you on this project,  
please contact me at 984-297-5949. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
John Lowrance 
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